

### **City of Barrie**

70 Collier Street (Box 400) Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

# Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

Tuesday, January 3, 2017

7:00 PM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

For consideration by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services

Committee of the City of Barrie on February 8, 2017.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met at 7:13 p.m. in the Sir Robert Barrie Room and the following were in attendance:

Present: 6 - Councillor B. Ward

Chairman C. Tribble

D. Exel C. Moran S. Lewis

D. Warrilow

Absent: 1 - Vice Chair J. Morin

STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth Senior Policy Planner, K. Brislin.

#### The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

#### **HERITAGE REGISTER REQUEST - 12 ADELAIDE STREET**

The Committee met and discussed the request by the owner for 12 Adelaide Street to be added to the Heritage Register.

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner reviewed the most recent correspondence received from the property owner. The Committee suggested that the owner of the property at 12 Adelaide Street be invited to the next Heritage Barrie Committee meeting in order to provide additional information concerning the history and proposed future plans for the residence.

The Committee deferred this item to a future meeting for further discussion.

#### **HERITAGE REGISTER REQUEST - 69 BURTON AVENUE**

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner clarified that the property owner at 69 Burton Avenue has been provided with additional information concerning the process to add a property to the Barrie Heritage Register.

## REQUEST FOR HERITAGE PROTECTION AT 7 WOOD STREET - UPDATE

- K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding the title search conducted for the property located at 7 Wood Street. Ms. Brislin noted that the information on the title search for the property known municipally as 7 Wood Street dates back to 1963. She reviewed the legal description for the property and the ownership history at 7 Wood Street.
- D. Exel reviewed historical information that she had gathered from the Land Registry Office concerning ownership of the residence at 7 Wood Street.

The Committee discussed its next steps regarding a Barrie resident's request for heritage protection at 7 Wood Street. The Committee decided that a letter be sent to the current owner of 7 Wood Street to ascertain if the owner would be interested in adding the property to the Barrie Heritage Register.

### MINISTRY OF TOURISM, CULTURE AND SPORT INFOSHEET - THE MUNICIPAL REGISTER OF HERITAGE PROPERTIES

The Committee reviewed the highlights from The Municipal Register of Heritage Properties InfoSheet prepared by the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport dated Fall 2016.

#### 2016 HERITAGE BARRIE AWARDS FINAL REVIEW

- C. Tribble noted that the Heritage Barrie Awards Ceremony held on December 5, 2016 was a success. The Heritage Barrie Committee members presented framed photographs to the following 2016 Heritage Barrie Award recipients:
  - Residential: Ms. Janet Jamieson at 134 Blake Street; Mr. and Mrs. Millson Taylor at 186 Blake Street;
  - Commercial: Smith & Lassaline, Chartered Accountants at 160 Bradford Street:
  - Institutional: Collier Street United Church at 112 Collier Street; and
  - Individual: Ms. Su Murdoch.

#### COMMUNITY HERITAGE ONTARIO MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

The Committee agreed to renew its membership with Community Heritage Ontario for 2017 at a cost of \$75.00.

### CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE NATIONAL TRUST FOR CANADA REQUESTING A DONATION TO THE LAUNCH PAD INITIATIVE

C. Tribble reviewed the request from National Trust for Canada seeking support from the Heritage Barrie Committee to assist with the cost of executing the Launch Pad initiative. Mr. Tribble noted that the Launch Pad is a donor-driven, volunteer-based initiative connecting community groups across the country.

The Committee discussed the request to financially support the Launch Pad initiative and agreed not to support the initiative at this time.

#### **PROCLAMATION FOR HERITAGE WEEK 2017**

The Committee met and discussed the draft Proclamation request regarding Ontario Heritage Week. C. Tribble noted that the Ontario Heritage Week takes place February 20 to February 26, 2017. He noted that this year's theme is "My Canada" to celebrate the country's 150th anniversary of Confederation. Councillor Ward suggested including reference in the Proclamation to the Committee's efforts to promote heritage conservation in Barrie.

#### **2017 WORK PLAN REVIEW**

C. Tribble reviewed the draft Heritage Barrie Committee Work Plan for 2017 and the Committee provided their comments.

#### **DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW**

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding potential Development Applications.

The meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m.

**CHAIRMAN**